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 When was the last time the City had a contract activation for Debris Removal? How 
many CYs were removed? 

The City’s most recent contract activation for debris removal occurred in 2024-Hurricane 
Helene. Approximately 6365.40 cubic yards (CY) of debris were removed during that 
event. 

 Has the city determined which landfill(s) can be used?  If so, please provide locations. 

Landfill address is 2750 GA Highway 110, Folkston, GA 31537 

 Has the city determined where possible DMS will be? If so, please provide locations. 

"The Lawn" 132 Royal Pkwy, Kingsland, GA 31548 

 Will annual contract price increases based on Consumer Price Index (CPI) be allowed? 

 The City will address allowable price adjustments, if any, in the final negotiated 
agreement. 

 Can the City provide which contractor held the previous or holds the current contract for 
the services requested in this solicitation with pricing? 

Cooperative IGA with the City of St. Mayrs and Debris Removal Services, LLC.  

 Will there be a public bid opening? And if so, can you please provide call in #, 
zoom/Webex link or similar for the responding bidders to be present? 

Yes, there will be a public bid opening on the date and time stated in the solicitation. The 
City will provide details (call-in number, virtual link, etc.) in advance of the opening. 

 If the City cannot provide answers to the questions 3 days prior to August 21, would the 
City consider pushing back the due date to accommodate updates per the addendum 
and allow adequate mailing time? 

No 

 Confirm if the City will receive packages from FedEx, UPS, etc. at 105 W. William 
Avenue 

Yes, the City can receive packages from FedEx, UPS, and other carriers at 105 W. 

William Avenue, Kingsland, GA 31548. 

 

 Will the City send a sample agreement? 

Only if the successful bidder is unable to provide a draft agreement for consideration.  
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 Please confirm the term of the agreement as Addendum 2 says will terminate in 2024.  

The reference in Addendum 2 stating the agreement will terminate in 2024 is a clerical 
error. The intended term will be 12-months from contract signing and automatically 
renewed annually thereafter unless terminated.  

 Addendum 2 question 5 response points to Paragraphs 5 and 6 and Section 5. What 
document are these paragraphs and section in? 

These references pertain to previous contract, please disregard. 

 
 
 

 
 

END OF ADDENDUM 


